BERLIN PLANNING COMMISSION

€N DE
701650

Wednesday, February 10, 2021
5:30 PM

Via Zoom

PLEASE READ FOR IMPORTANT NEW MEETING INFORMATION:

EFFECTIVE 02/01/2021: SPECIAL NOTICE: All Meetings of Boards and
Commissions will be held virtually via Zoom. Meetings will also be streamed live

on Facebook for viewing only.
Meeting packets will be posted by 5:00 p.m. on the Friday before the meeting.

e Advance questions will be accepted until 12:00 PM/NOON on the day of the
meeting. Submit to:
o Email: info@berlinmd.gov; please use Meeting Questions as your subject
o Fax:410-641-2316
o Mail: Berlin Town Hall, Attn: Meeting Questions, 10 William St., Berlin, MD
21811. Mail should be posted no later close of business on the Friday before
the meeting to help ensure delivery.
o Drop boxes Town Hall — one is at the rear of the building on the parking lot,
and the other is at the corner of Bay and Williams Street on the building.
e Questions and Comments during the meeting:
o Via Zoom during the meeting at the invitation of the Chair.
o Questions and comments will not be taken via Facebook.
e You may join the public sessions in one of three ways:
Via computer or mobile device with audio.
o Via computer to watch and phone to hear. Interaction only available via
computer/device.
o Via phone only - limited ability to interact.

Public Link to join Zoom meeting: https://zoom.us/j/93531020888

To watch the Meeting on Facebook, please click on the blue Facebook icon at
the top of any page on the Town website, www.berlinmd.gov, or type @berlinmd
in the Facebook search bar.

Your patience and understanding as we work to meet the restrictions on gatherings while
still conducting Town business is truly appreciated.

To receive future meeting notifications directly to your email, please sign-up at the
bottom of any page on our website.


https://zoom.us/j/93531020888
mailto:info@berlinmd.gov
https://zoom.us/j/93531020888
http://www.berlinmd.gov/
http://www.berlinmd.gov/

N DE
S0 1850

Mayor & Council of Berlin

10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811
Phone 410-641-2770  Fax 410-641-2316

www.berlinmd.gov

Town of Berlin
Planning Commission
February 10, 2021
5:30 PM
Via Zoom

Public Link to join meeting: https://zoom.us/j/93531020888

Please read previous page for important meeting access information
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Agenda Adoption

3. Approval of Minutes — November 18, 2020

4. Election of Chairman & Vice Chairman

5. Site Plan Approval — Auto Zone Store # 4480 - 10712 Ocean Gateway

6. Comments from the Commissioners
7. Comments from the Chairman

8. Comments from the Public

Q. Comments from Staff

10.  Adjournment



Town of Berlin
Planning Commission Meeting
November 18, 2020

Chairman Chris Denny called the Planning Commission Meeting for November 18, 2020 to
order at 5:37PM. Members present were Chris Denny, Pete Cosby, Matt Stoehr and Austin
Purnell. Absent members were Phyllis Purnell, D J. Lockwood, Newt Chandler and Ron Cascio.
Staff present were Planning Director Dave Engelhart and Permit Coordinator Catolyn Duffy.

Chairman Chris Denny then called for a motion to adopt the agenda, Mr. Pete Cosby made the
motion to adopt the November 18", 2020 agenda. Mr. Matt Stoehr seconded the motion and it
was unanimously accepted by the commission. Chairman Chris Denny called for a motion to
approve the October 14™, 2020 minutes. Mr. Pete Cosby made the motion to approve the
minutes for the October 14", 2020 meeting. Mr. Austin Purnell seconded the motion and it was
unanimously accepted by the commission.

Chairman Chris Denny stated they have a Presentation by the State Highway Administration of
the Regional Transportation Plan, Planning Director Dave Engelhart stated this would be an
open dialogue. Hoping the commission could discuss some of the items he had listed, and they
would be able to let them know what they were planning. Town Administrator Jeff Fleetwood
told the commission that State Highway wants to do a widening at the intersection of MD 376
and US. 113. He also stated this was not where he wanted this discussion to take place. He
would also want a public meeting with the Mayor & Council. The Mayor & Council are the
ones that would be charged with getting the property from the state. He stated this is not a
Mayor & Council meeting but a Planning Commission meeting. He stated you can touch on the
subject, but he still needs State Highway to come back to do a small presentation on that
intersection. Mr, Brett Deane said they could do that. Planning Director Dave Engelhart asked
them to introduce themselves. Mr. Brett Deane Assistant Engineer for Construction, Mr. Dallas
Baker Assistant Engineer for Project Development, Ms. Janice Hopkins Engineer for
Transportation and Mr. Dan Wilson for Access Traffic. Mr. Deane stated they wanted to know
what was important to the Planning Commission. What was their three, five, ten-year plan for
Berlin, They would like to know so they can see if they could make that happen. He stated with
what is going on in the world today with Covid-19 they don’t have money right now. They
would like to start looking into the future. Mr. Deane said they would touch on somethings that
they currently have in the works. Projects that are coming up shortly and things that they have
already looked at, Mr. Dallas Baker stated over on Flower Street they are widening the road for
traffic coming from Assateague Road. Adding an additional lane part of that is moving the
utilities, water, sewer and storm drains. He stated this went out to bid on November ] 7th, 2020
hoping to have bids back in the next 60 days. Hoping to get stated on that work in the
springtime, The first part is to buy the necessary right-away that they need second part is
relocating the utility poles out of the way and put them someplace else can’t be on private
property. That is funded supposed to be by January then we can start relocating the utility poles,
He stated that could potentially be in the springtime as well.

He stated some of the property is from Dollar General, the Town and another property. The
geometric improvement they don’t have the funding for could be a year. They will be asking for



it in year 2022 budget and its very tight. He stated Berlin was a top priority for them to get the
town the improvements. Mr, Pete Cosby asked if sidewalks were included in that on the south
side. Ms. Jane Potvin didn’t think so because of the stormwater management on the south side.
M. Dallas Baker stated that is where the triple pipes come through. Mr. Cosby stated he was
disappointed that there were no sidewalks over by the hospital where they did that road
widening., Mr. Brett Deane said that process went through multiple design changes. He stated it
was a crunch on where they had to put utilities and stormwater. He said that side of the road is
where their bio detention was located. There was just no room, they tried to shrink the roads as
much as possible so in order to get the permits we needed, and help from the hospital, the cost
was too much, Mr. Pete Cosby thanked them all for coming to the meeting. He stated as long as
he had been on the Planning Commission, he has wanted to inter-face with them, Mr. Cosby
asked if there was any way to get sidewalks on Bay Street. Mr. Deane said it is not in the timing
if they are moving forward. He stated they can go back and look at why sidewalks were taken
out on that south side and come back with something they can show to them as to the reasoning.

Mr. Cosby told them at those locations like the Hospital and Bay Street you can’t ride a bicycle
safely, He stated he rides a bike and you’re taking your life in your hands riding on Bay Street
till you get past the apartment houses because the road is so narrow. He asked whatever
consideration you can give we desperately need it. Mr. Cosby told them those were two highly
trafficked access points to get into town and they are bad. He told them he has always had a
vision of tree lines and sidewalks going down Old Ocean City Blvd. He stated the projects they
do they try to get trees and sidewalks all they can get. Chairman Chris Denny asked about Route
113 & 346 if they could do three lanes. Mr. Cosby stated the roads they have problems with are
North Main Street, Old Ocean City Blvd and Bay Street. Ms. Potvin stated they have a spine
network. She asked were they interested in on road facilities or off road. Mr. Cosby stated off
she replied when you review plans make it specific that you want bike lanes. She stated when
they do their analysis, they don’t see a lot of bicyclists. The commission replied because it’s not
safe. She stated that would have to be clear that Berlin wants bike lanes on these roads. Mr.
Deane stated that is the best time when you’re working with the developers to try to make
something happen. Mr, Cosby asked if it was the commission’s initiative or State Highway’s.
Mr. Deane stated it could come from the commission or it could come from the comments from
State Highway he said he could add that Berlin wants ete. Mr. Dallas Baker told Mr. Cosby if
you put that you want sidewalks and State Highway puts you want sidewalks it carries more
weight. Mr. Dan Wilson stated it starts with development. He stated its hard for State Highway
to come in without having the numbers in the analysis they push for certain things.

Ms. Potvin said they require they build the sidewalks. Planning Director Dave Engelhart stated
in the past you would have not approved anything if they didn’t provide the sidewalks. Ms.
Potvin stated it could be like what’s in Ocean City, Mr. Deane stated it would have to be a
shared use of 10 feet. Mr, Dallas Baker stated bikes ate considered vehicles. He stated they
must work with what the law allows. He stated communication with the town helps. Ms.
Hopkins stated on Route 818 you have more undeveloped land now is the time to see what you
want there, Mr. Wilson stated they are open to working with the town. He stated there was a lot
they would like to correct like Kelly Foods with that wide access that they would not allow. Mr.
Deane stated that the access was unsafe to be that wide.



Mr. Cosby stated the practical thing would be to ride on the sidewalks, but the town does not
allow you to ride on the sidewalk. Mr. Austin Purnell asked how far down Bay Street would the
road be widened. Mr. Dallas Baker replied just to Mallard Ridge. Mr. Deane stated they would
be resurfacing 611 to Uncle Willies. Mr. Jamey Latchum, Director of Water Resources, stated
they have manholes in the road. Mr. Deane stated their guys would take care of that for them.
Mr. Latchum stated they would like to be there because sometimes they put them back wrong.

Mr. Dave Engelhart asked if they needed a letter from him to make sure it was caught to make it
a policy. Mr. Baker stated having something in writing would help them, Mr, Engelhart stated
the county does like a form letter. Mr, Baker stated the CPT letter is top priority, they have
different pots with different locations that get completed. Mr, Baker told him to put in his letter
what he wanted. Ms. Potvin stated she would like to know if they wanted bike lanes, sidewalks
or shared lanes. Ms. Hopkins said 5-foot bike lanes or and 5- foot sidewalks. Mr. Wilson told
Mr. Engelhart they could talk about that. Ms. Potvin stated on Route 818 & 50 the possibility of
a traffic light was highly unlikely she thought. She thought the intersection was very difficult,
Mr. Engelhart stated South Main and Germantown Road was brought up many times, Ms.
Hopkins stated they must verify that is what’s needed there. Mr. Deane stated it may not meet
the traffic warranty lots of things go into what treatment is provided. Ms. Potvin stated two-way
signals have been approved but the funding has not been approved. Mr. Engelhart stated he gets
the feedback. Mr. Matt Stoehr asked about sidewalks to Main Street from Purnell Crossing., Mr.
Wilson stated they are having them put in sidewalks across the property frontage. He stated
when you have development is when they start looking to tie the sidewalks in. State Highway
does not like sidewalks that are not ADA compliant, Mr. Stoehr asked about the apartment
complex that was coming does the apartments have to come first then the people before you get
the sidewalks.

Chairman Chris Denny asked from the Bank of Ocean City would sidewalks be put in down to
Route 818. He then asked if there was a crosswalk at the hospital. Town Administrator Jeff
Fleetwood replied no crosswalk at AGH., Ms. Potvin stated they have serval projects that must
be programmed in. Mr. Engelhatt asked about small projects that they have planned. Ms. Potvin
replied it’s on Hanover to get it done. Mr. Deane stated the office of Highway Development
asked if they needed a wish list they reached out and got it. He told Mr. Engelhart he would go
back and pull the list for him. Mr. Baker discussed a masterplan, Mr. Cosby stated they need to
have it in the comprehensive plan for the major corridors & bikeways. Mr. Deane stated they
met with Worcester County last week they can’t give individual access to the roadway. He
stated it becomes more difficult when vehicles have access to pull in and out onto the roadway.
Mr. Cosby stated so they as the commission must keep pushing for sidewalks, Mr. Baker stated
they would inquire about grants to do studies. He said the plan does not need to fall on you but
having a plan and the money makes sure you can build it. Mr. Cosby asked about the manholes
on Assateaque Road. Mr. Deane stated they were going to be repaving down to Route 611. That
would be resurfaced this fall coming from Route 611 to Uncle Willies, Jamey Latchum stated
they would inspect when it’s being done. Mr. Deane stated they would coordinate with Jamey
when they are ready to proceed. Mr. Engelhart asked if they wanted a letter from him or the
Town Administrator about what they wanted. He stated the commission always ask for
sidewalks so the questions is do you want a letter to make it policy stating every project that
comes across your desk we want sidewalks and bike lanes. Mr. Dallas replied things could



change two years from now but having a letter would help like what the county does. Mr. Dallas
stated it would benefit the town if they had a plan or when they had a developer share the
information with them to have a unified front, Ms. Potvin stated and share with them what side
of the road the town wanted sidewalks or bike lanes on. She stated what she was hearing was a
5-foot sidewalk and bike lane. Mr. Deane stated he and Dave could communicate at any time.
Mr. Engelhart told them he gets questions about Germantown Road and Route 113, when is a
light going there. He said they don’t understand what goes into verifying if that is needed and
the length of time it takes, Ms. Potvin stated that Germantown Road and Route 113 has been
approved for a signal to be put there but does not have the funding yet. Discussion continued

M. Dallas told Mr. Chris Denny he could have a round-about. Mr. Austin Purnell asked if they
liked the round- about, He replied with the round-about you get fender benders not bad
accidents. Mr. Dan Wilson asked about the Derrickson propetty. Mr. Engelhart stated he was
not going through with his project and property was for sale. Town Administrator Jeff
Fleetwood stated he appreciated everything Mr. Mike Marvel does for the town of Berlin. M.
Engelhart thanked State Highway for coming to the meeting,

Chairman Chris Denny asked if they could set up a public meeting. Mr. Engelhart told him that
the town was going back on a split schedule and for now pausing public meetings. He stated the
next time they meet may be on a zoom call. Office will be closed to the public one person in the
office at a time. The utility and water wastewater departments are doing the same. Chairman
Denny asked when meetings could take place can a public meeting be scheduled. Mr. Engelhart
asked if they were done talking about the resilience element. The comprehensive plan you can
amend at any time with an amendment to the plan. Mr. Matt Stochr asked if they adopted this
would it open them up to more easier things or more grants. Mr, Engelhart replied no he thought
having it could never hurt it’s something you could point to it was never a requirement to have it.
Mr. Stoehr asked if other towns had it would it be better if we had it. Mr. Engelhart replied yes
would make the town more competitive whether it’s with climate change or what. Mr. Stoehr
stated that would change his mind because it would become a potential gain for the town.
Chairman Chris Denny stated that Mr. Steve Farr had written a letter and he wanted to
acknowledge his letter. Mr. Engelhart stated he thinks the Resilience Element would help. Mr.
Engelhart stated that Coastal Bays along with Mr. Farr assisted the town in getting that grant.
He stated Mr. Farr was a good ally for the town and resident. He stated he appreciated him
sending the letter and wanted the commission to have it. Mr. Pete Cosby made the motion to
adjourn. Mr. Austin Purnell seconded the motion, meeting adjourned at 7:10PM.

spectfully Submitted
AL
Carolyn Duffy



wiM DI,
AL

Mapor & Council of Werlin

10 Willtam Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 X [ —
Phone 410-641-2770  Fax 410-641-2316 IVIAIN STREET
www.berlinmd.gov

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION

oare:01/24/2020 g pare: IR case NUMBER:#‘j«‘?’{fﬁf«f‘bj 2/ ¢/
APPLICATION FOR: / UBDIVISION \/ SITE PLAN REVIEW

PROJECT NAME: AutoZone Development, LLC.

Location of properry: 107 12 Ocean Gateway

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.611-Acres ZONING: B-2 TorALst:__L_m
sroperty ownersacent DM, LLC. Agent for AZ o ,(724) 934-2810
AppRess 5001 Kind Drive, Pittsburgh. Pa. 15237 yjperneburg@mdmilc.com
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT FZQAMW buw(\;&f«j clo: kocoZows j‘/ztf ,LU

¢ Applications must be submitted at least two weeks prior to a regularly scheduled meeting of
the Planning Commission.

¢ Three copies of the proposed subdivision or site plan must be provided with this application.

» Applicable review fees must be paid when application is submitted.



{1 Twe PIECE CoMPRESSION TRIM

{2} SMOOTH FACE CONCRETE NASGNRY WNITS

0 WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE=COLOR BRONIE
(4) PIPE GILARD WITH RED SLEEVE

{5} Tz EXTERIOR INSULATED FINISH=PANT WMTE
(&) PAINT NaND COR RED 4 METAL FRAMES BLACK,

TOILET WAL| vENTS-PANT T MATCH WALL BEHND
STORE ADDRESE-& UWHITE REFLECTIVE NUFMBERS

PAINT SCLFTFERS AND DOUNSPOUTS 10 MATCH
WALL BEHIND

{lo) CLERESTORY UINDOLS-EVERGREEN Gl ASS
{11} BAIDC UINDOWS-ORACIE BLACK FLASS

{le ) RILLY 6CREENED WYAC ROOK TOP UNITS
(12} BOND BEAM AT ROOF LINE

iy

SRR
L

RIGHT WALL

Color Elevation
AutoZone Store #4480

Touwn of Berlin, Maryland




€10

T AV G T

avD A8 g3IHDIHD

LMD NYINSLIYRg

T OULOBUHOUY

h 4
X3
T
T
SNOISIATY
Jld=ad  FTVOE
@
g
3
=z
£
S28E
ﬂ s
158
HH
292
FEZ

HALSITHOM 46 ALNNGD 'NTRIZR A0 HMOL

NYd T05INGO NOLLYLNTWIGSS 8 NOISOU |
INIWOTTATO FHOLS SUOZORp osommsm

1 910 NOA FJ0JI3E THD
T8S0EbTE] uRaWAN V1535

I s rauos s | .

TE1E BN AW 'S¢ YrHmand 2503
TECTE 0N D01 GH " "IN IR Jaemai
(et

{05 2L00Y 51 VAV
DT AVAMILY D NYFDO

N ey
8a Mri3g I
OrYZ 2
orez o
OVl | 3

N A8 Q0L M= -
e;hze..«mﬁ

3T
TTESATRUONE T RYOAIMIN HOH

SHFINIONZIBOAZNINS

STIVDIES NOUINELSTIY T ‘WHIENK NLCTE
S2hr T6)

FEELiIN
QCPE HTI0NN Z TiaR 55

90T LT/ 0MSTUS
: OGS .21
TR =

3R 3dMs &) 0 3] ~ .

oot TI00LS oS ——]
dele]

JONZd A34YS NOLLIMAEISNOD

— INOHSYM_ALTEINOD- = o
—_— i e <

KoL §a04/Savd

&

—TIEANN/AVTd LIOXOVEL/ M

adopag £ LD

polap Gossauual ‘syduisiy
1‘7"5 PIE leang o Winog g2l

0771 Wawdojgieg sUOZONTY

210080 (01 9) TRl 100 UBid 8O0 M
raBjtiDg ofBLNCU] tojenued ¥ Buppg o3
GOBG-GHp | L0G) e 5048-667 (106) 8L

0L lipua @

T oL LW
SV 8851

EEE 04

~at
LI S

JONVERNISIA 40 LN

v |

e A

-

v
a1t

WOZ =Bl
{334 N1

T

907 WAL/ XXOSITS

hY

e
AR RN RN

L

~, Tal) sansl
., T N = ~—

~, X i
e . #P FObd 5 Ml PO0F AT 10 LR KD TN B
™~ . T e ™ P - TONMIEIE] (k- 421 00
~, A0 o W, 20
N\ SOPS-ST 0N TV XL
o7 s e 34T
FEN] i 7 Dt v
Ll "
~—— b 9 30k S KIS IOONIVH P
"  TTmme——— 1 -t B0 45 307 B,
'~ e I TP LTSS LA NS
~ ~

‘I TAWNDD 160 LI THOTHOTY

ML GINEIS30 NEA TAYH SV 2S3UE TYKL SOCHUACNDON 3¢ AVADHGAA 5 2Na00 T
NOLLYDLILLE3T ¥59HI20A TYNOISSaI0Ud

v By KIVAEOUS
"I IAL IRDINESID TH6.00
LGHINTS 0 TR JNERRTATA

EHL A0 SHIHLPAASE SNVLUINGE ¥ D HIATVEL 59 NOLOVILLEES  nvH T IS0

LTSN SHL NT GAAICANT TMNOSHIS TIBISHOISIY LYKL VY M6t STHL 0L INYPSH0

THOQ T8 TN 35241, 30 TIY O ZNFH013A3 5D NOUDIMHESNOD DML *SHIE A
NOLLYOBILED Y240 BAg0/ianmG Al3d0%d

“ALIALITY SAISUILLSIA GHYT AV DRLINIHKOS 9030 sunaw {sr)
AHATIAIHOL AINSDY ROLSHL JHLIJLON TIVHS FLUMEE 3HL T

"STNNINHA THENDD NEUIEIS 20 TYRGHIY It 0L ¥OMA (R}
“LINN DNIDVED HRHIONY 40 Tollddn
A0 HOLLIXASNET 40 T1aHd WSHIONY 4 Luvis KL DL YO (il

"1vI4 OUNCD LNAHITES W NOLSONHT TADUAAY THL LI

TIRYEE000Y N QLUIHWOD XR0M IAOHLIY ADNIDY NOLIAASHT THL
JUSTWC R ETT
“EHEN

QN BV
STILEEHS NO IIYL30 T35

“NOHSVIM UTCHOS

TTLOO0IS T

T J33Hs NG TNAIL 335

e T ANSHEDUDINIRY L m
572 LIPS N
L0 T HILSI0EON
TIRAALY1A LWLl
I NOELIRLLENGS

L3 L3NS KO T 150 T
AU KDL 0L Ll

it ELFEi- s}
BMONED DNLERR = — —— 5 i e e
il =
I ONISFTS 73 ]

SOV TG ~ YT 5L T IHNGEILSIE 40 SUWT
ST 0TS0 = WS 01092 TR AEROU TACL

20 NCZLILESMOT T4, T4 €757 T8 B K SHL
SEALDR

“HIND SdHE 2LLNOD NOLYMIHICES ORY HOISOIR
Ty

£80°T = T TWOS

YW NOLLYDOT 2LS




QYD TAS OINIIHD

M3 NeWSLIWHa
31 LOILHONY

s

g

K3

L

RYT > F TS

YW NOLIY20T IS

ey TR

AW AC HYTESHN 0] ‘SN DS
10430 WK 2T DL T3 MRS WELSAS FOUSRAL

LIRS RN THY HO SO

| SNOISIATY |
e oS

SE IO LTV T

SR WO DI diseEnnDL
o o vouvahdl T

4

N 1d 3dv0SaNy ]
ngw Vop alojg
INTWHOTTATG FHOLS SHOZOJIfr 2o 0w

NI A TLVIS

HRLSIOHOM 40 ALKNCD 'NTHIE 40 NIOL
AVEFIVO NY3D0 2O

g0 oUD

) 28 04-560 (L05) 9L
£OLEE BeEsaUle ) 'spdwion
PiE ‘jeRllg Ui §inog €21

400,
o711 'Juawgo,va/\eq auozoIny

JoBjuon Logeiliof) Jojpeiues ¥ Bulppid Jod
£568-66+ (108,

£161-p88 (5189) 8L WooM uBid eEPO 'M'd

§002 IHEKO B

WHLVTIVISHE OLYORK
AN 202 SN KIS ITAOH B HEDEINGS T

SALON NOTLYDRIRAL TH3INID

0D KDL I
ZHDES VT HIB4 L NG ¥ JTACTEA BX S3HIKYAE
MNSTINLA Kot ¥ 3N QUYICTRL ey %

P AL TV Q! I GEM YIS B

"G QHGHAMAS IHL
40 40T WVHL NEMTY 30 AR L O CTTTHLSHT
ATIFHS SERVIST VTSIV I SSved TSR L

SIHIG 40 QU0
33 0L T SIS GV UMD ST YRR B
"I YTV ARV NGHL 23 "SI NRTDAAISNTY
“SXO0Y SN NG LS 440 40 KD EHIHA
YIS OF CRIVNDIEIO 75 YUX AISURYI A 204 0

B/ VI TNV YO SO S

SOLLYOTHl JEHA FATAS M I VIR T TTISE S -—

S R STMITS 30T 40 X0V
LTI S14004 HEYS VTG O NOLEVDIAT 55V "7

VAN SSVID 4N, SAVEESE BLSTNS 3N
‘HIZWG S8 I ] NI 30 OL S0 QY S3aee Ty %

‘HEUFTRISHI O HOMS THACHAY 204 TTamrd) _

‘Worsa S0l QLYTIVLAY HOMVSTELT NI
‘Sevdnly 11E0F 0L S (LU ABNEH T T

W D7D 5 TWRELY LNV H WIHLD FHIHI T
0D GL HCWHED S3YLS 38 0L SV VST T T

R e
e, EFTDN JTEIMCAOR QL Ll

T

S410N TYdaNaD
REDIN

190 5 | Lo Ha 08 L

DIIHDN. YHAYIO XA

VIGAY ASSO1

UKD S TN "LOH N B owi{

TR VTSEY
SOUAGCH  § 34ALID0Y | TZS REUNM TWrN NOWHOD/IDINVADE o ab

ST LNV

& s enwHs nmvownd

SNOLIVITIINS YK
T 3 MM Ol E
&  Ov. emusHITEDuIA NE Q05 SSVRRIUL

SNOLLYD)! T35
#@ w muswsc e e

—— AL

SNOLLYALEAS 335
—ALLLRYIID aos

UN=537 3dVOSANY!

“,0F 40 LHIEH HAWINH ¥
38 TIVRS SENNHS "SSL TYANTHYVIHO BT SEMEHS MO ONY SV
40 LSISNGD TIVHS SNIGWDSONYT *ISHHLS 7 SHINIDITY JEHM

@Y | GRMbR HOLLANOSIA

EINTWIAIN0IY FdV0SUNT]

1

YEVES WHOLS MR BT

TOIAYES INQHATTL OHY
SDUSTTA NNQTMEANT AN

ANORYTE) MEMIE AEVIDIVS AN et
YMIS KUVLINVE MEN e

IS SID IR
TAYES LI MIH iimeremer—

aNIDIT ALTTLLA |

SO ZOII

7 s ' Mk KOG YT
M NS T LT R

-
hl’
4

WL =PYT
{233 ML)

- 4
TWIS JTHGYHD

[ SIC 110A TIOJ38 TV
TES0GPEEL SHAUANN 11435




L

SNOISIATY

[ =i =nos|
&
H
F
2353
Er
288
=gl
m =
=58
£33
£

HALSIOHOM 40 LLNNOD NITHSE 46 KMOL

Diddv¥L 40 NGILOSLOHA ® IONYNILNIWA
INFVOTIAGA IHOLS PuoZ0FaY voicawam

TBTL 2 OHTL # 1v1d

e

AYM-E0-LHOR YHS QW ONLLSIXT

fLevect)

{lrond

VIR MUOM. IO JS3M L33
ogo;

NS
=14 20T R ETINOHS.
T 08 "STHZ NG

-

et

i
WIDTH)

SEAHAWI ROAD
(VA&{@S’;E\,WWN .

fertz)
[GIRT

P
CAVOLNTUL SIAETEYS 1L B V57 A0 O AN 0 157 ML IBTN QY DL Frativt
Trr Tl IcL O D AT FYCTIHIE ¥ Bs Eerimsv 77 AT TIM LT S04 Saieitts arv]

Ly 8 I 8

=

ra

b

LrresSe inramiivis A

QOF AMILWYED NYST 20

&

¥

F]
&
Z
&

]

T3 MUTLOS TIUA 015 UV O o NI LWiE TP KO0 20 ST X L0 00
TR J Tor5 L2 VY He et NYDALST T 2240 o 27 40 TS ¥ AV T Savmva vl 5§

I BAE 1 EROLIVATR SN 0L ribes v £ HAIE

ST e o L271-157-0081 @

“H'd'W 55 ST AW 03345 QILSOd

TGOV “ITHIOAYAN o 5o (CHIECTY TG LHOIS o TSN Coov SISt v 18
Lried IS QL T B0 TIES LAY ADLTRLSHE
YV R0 2RI Tl WD S VIS AEL

TS Lo S THNEED LS Tt 90 DO TR0 ZLON SAME SN0 S
LA SINMILM A LTSS

| S1 1H0A 0TS TS

Mo oo
KIS SAMCTIEN D €3 LM D5 51 a3 e “aremd  Iyvred
4 €Y W 6§ S0 34 T LI 51 Ut AL R Ty
TP 01 6 L £ HC 10 “TATYTCT NI Mol T 2003 IS 1L 0 Lt 57 Meidan Ve

YLD RTINS THe 2 L0k 20 GHITO0 SUINES T AT (BT 545 ZSTANDD SSEA

00 VT1-OMI G TS N1 LTSS Y TIMOR SRR etV i T

OGN

£0}88 sessauba) sydway

Jﬂﬂg pig '13aNg ual yinog gz}

i 0.

STICN TS ML) E-0HI] e TN COmEnvi< (O M LS R LHTE WS 25 wlamTv. i
04 TV T I EVEINGSHE QP LoV DN 04 SALSTS el Kttt 3mdame
IATH 1004 700 ST CPTIULHD VKT VIHLD SULEI SeTte Cties Ewra L 73 e )

A uini s REDeOtG T T SNOMYOLTS345 QY STIRONVLS YHS 100 ERTHND ONY S360N SUV2STNVI S LOGH J0
TR T, A TR SY A0 LvS]: W—gguﬁgﬁgﬂuggazﬁgﬁgggé

SN0 Ik 0 LTS HALAG UKD fy
TSI T30 TN TR 8 VU157 QM CTYONRLS

CTLDE S TR G ORI KL WIS TR T

“ALDaCud

B4VISON K04 SHOLLYIED3AS 33HL0 To BRGNS
TVHS STVRILION GNY HOTIINAASNED ¥0 SHCTLYIDIAES CNY SOUVINKLS Y5 JOTH
“NOLSTHLINCD 40 ST 3L 1¥ CHYRIVLS TTONTUSE FHE

30 NOISIEA LD SO0 UL Hilh ZINOYCIIV N GTAIRASNGD 19 [L T SHELT TV

LTI 12 SO o 300 YLD OIS AR
S4TINOTXRS SHLTIRLS3 VIS DL QY “SrCrSia TN e el v ‘SHOLLYEA i
503 N P ST RS WAL 1L GRv-H1625 1 TR LN WAL TS Y3 R 1Y

MK SO Qi LS LCTRAD M TSP THOM DAL WX aneL
¥ 318 01 GT T TP FNAD TCHLNTD 31 s a3 1) oM DL CINAYHD vy
WAL D LGRS TV NTZS ECDIERTH it AL S 3 I3k EOHPLS Toe il

v K

LTSS Wt LT CVONYLS T O] ST INCDOlke2 Mgl Y0 Eirasai s
SN0 T4 PALRS A FIITO QIS 30 T SOV WGWOANS LviDeac
LI AR AN B ANYSEREIS S 18 HITK GXVIREN K1 I TS i
!Ei_iuaaasaéﬂu_sxuaﬁn.iagﬂgx.ic?g
Wi

IV 3T 36 Ke) STUINYLS
240 300 YHS CW IHL "ROMEA LGN LN 3HE 3R TITM FDIHM STIVORVLS 40 2008
VS 0 L QL £ LS HOLIWRLIN SHL SNTe IH1 NG OLL R34 SAVONYLS T o

NOLIVARIGHLT GNY BUND ALSHOND 0 AN 3 S3dAL Tuvarus} [G-00szs 'OH =

£I0i-bag (519} 13} wooy usd eBpog Mt
JOBIUGD VoY BUkoiU] J0)IBRI0D B BupmiE oy
6360568 (108) ixed 80.49-6F (L08) 121

277 YsludopAag suozoInYy

€0 L) @

THe OF HVSLL LYY Mt -OGRUOM MHIMAHS) TS0 w0 TR ¥

STLON “1'GW YHS G

E6F0CTEOT UGMNN TINES

OB 208 BT aranod
a1 2B atdus
Jersapaa w2L
lersped DT

anm Ang

mﬁimas

i

240 A
R T U]

@  om szwem

g ALV POy e plRY g wsy
o ORI oo P e (B2
[P W

— e 03 Uy MR

_—— e

4}

|
[P
(RN
B

MallCRei N _

\

'I

'«

T e N P

=
oV NOLLYDOT 3118

T2/ e bty

A

SICEWAS 0 ONFOFT




T ey T
(65 Unow &1 varyy T

TARAND L ey NYI20 rﬂli

[T S
1Bz

[a T e — fllllﬂ'&mwnﬁ._ﬂwlnrllg
<7 .!.llll!.l.:llollir.lrllllll_!.l
Oke
o @ =z u Mm &
vl 3 ¥t
= FE ERE
m £ E s ST NGO S|
Slog=g w AMm NOLUYIMONT 1034 079 2s5kis T2,
2L 5 S
S EERE L=t
=z 282 A g
TlzgE B W
mlg3s & 0
—I=Ekg 7_
Ql=Z ) Q
oz 3
-
—] = L 40 NOELISUYS 34
m m @ MO NSRS v
==z 3
o &2 g
= 8 m
=z _.mu.“
5
i~ gﬁﬁﬁmn}uméﬁg?guﬂa ONY E2L0H Jedvasamy] YHE L0 4
lw ggﬂxuzﬁigﬂgtﬁégszuﬁgnﬂﬁzﬁ;
AUt
R
5 T e LT e

v acom

St th

L CRSSXON 36 N SarwINnLs

20 $00T VRS QW FHL NI LNDUO LSOR IHE Ikt THM o 40 %008

WS Ok 3HL QL a7 150 SHL M SHLNO 01 a3 SOvan2e Ty o
Um0 any s ooy

AN Qe DD L3NG 0 apy SSAL QUVONVIS) oZ00eR W o

2o
CORIH AN U VRIS O ey DU QeveaNLs) 2ncs T
§9§E§>-§gﬁn5u§ TSR O v

TR0k S ¥OS CReDE
30 VKN Stevan, avvstiama, auy

BOQAVN LD Trziisarn,
CRAYN HILLYT T LNOZOH

YOT = 1pu T
(a3

13 z
FTOS JMHven

-
Mm%m RWW E Qi gobas vygs
ma. 2ug ES 5 E6POTZEGZ SWZHWIN TvTHaS S sl P D sty
o H Budesgpuny
FFIEN B SNCILY TIY LY GIMNDS £1 ATMem HLeanr Trg ! [EVp— e gy oy sazy uiy
- .!._.n% H #0304 WIRIIIR ¥ NI TVEHTD Tt o s ¢ =— v B mmaues pasgsiay i T
P B “MOLOLISSYD) ALTOdwzic I aasuey T voperag oo pony L. (et S5 moer o ey
2raray SR T3 S M S L MU LT Moy ¢ i - <=
Eod=30 e Y gty T e
nE W H 2y ﬁ ey L Aowang T e v e
2EZaE8n IR i 5 T e e, () DT 3 it o 08 s e ————".f i
Tx X T e st @ o
el Bwd LIBHEARE LIVHISY HLSB8-TI02 p3t 45 iy & R
23 g3 m._"lul ) o smeopad ey = oms e e 247 Aoy punedopuy
.WWIHEH.U TR0 Thb 1 LNSWIAY O HSI G 2as (6] B ey v o e w. U7 1290 sty
A T e e "SiNSHEINDEY - A — T e oy ST pEsIEpun
2z €3 EaSSONG TSR S ORI ONUSTG Mz o 0 Bigeames ey (L) i il AL e
5L nUv [ rirr e vty " R ey dupn BN e ks ) kiR oy pragraag
SIS SHL U150 335 “SuGmmInT vHy ~
W g m Caa Gl U3 *BNINYD LTeHASY iAa0-Tins AR PR O] T e oz B swyury Lenuns Tt sty ten
S
i OF g N FICAHS 30 o




